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September 21, 2017

Madison County, MS

Hwy. 22/ W. Peace St.

Canton, MS

Re: Additional Property — Hwy. 22/ W. Peace St.

To whom it may concern:

RCI has provided pricing below to maintain the property just south of the Academic Options Center off of
Hwy. 22/ W. Peace St. in Canton, MS.

The scope of work for this location shall include bush hogging of the lots and string trimming of fence
lines and around obstacles. Our pricing includes 8 service visits annually during the growing season.
e The annual maintenance cost for this location is § 5,800.

e This comes to a monthly cost of $ 483.33 to be added to the current contract if approved.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding our proposal.
Thanks,

Sincerely,
Rotolo Consultants, Inc.

Michael McNeill
Estimator
www.rotoloconsultants.com






